

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
59A-9.019	Definitions
59A-9.020	Licensure Procedures
59A-9.021	Investigations and License and Validation Inspections
59A-9.022	Physical Plant Requirements for Abortion Clinics When Providing Second Trimester Abortions
59A-9.0225	Clinic Supplies and Equipment Standards for Second Trimester Abortions
59A-9.023	Clinical Personnel
59A-9.024	Clinic Policies and Procedures for Second Trimester Abortions
59A-9.025	Medical Screening and Evaluation of Patients Receiving Second Trimester Abortions
59A-9.026	Second Trimester Abortion Procedure
59A-9.027	Recovery Room Standards for Second Trimester Abortions
59A-9.028	Post Procedure Follow-up Care for Patients Receiving Second Trimester Abortions
59A-9.029	Abortion Clinic Incident Reporting for Second Trimester Abortions
59A-9.030	Disposal of Fetal Remains
59A-9.031	Clinical Records
59A-9.034	Reports
59A-9.035	Abortion Referral or Counseling Agency Registration

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Agency proposes to update the abortion clinic rules to align with revised statutory requirements and streamline language for clarity.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The rule chapter for abortion clinics will be revised to remove obsolete or duplicative language, clarify requirements and revise text to comply with recent legislative changes. In addition the revision will update statutory references and a required form. A new section will be created to include abortion referral or counseling agency registration as required by 390.025 F.S.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 390.012, 408.033, 408.819 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.0012, 382, 390.011, 390.0111, 390.0112, 390.012, 390.014, 390.015, 390.025(3), 408.033, 408.805, 408.806, 408.809, 408.810, 408.811, 408.815 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE

DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 10, 2016, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, Conference Room C & D, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building #3, Tallahassee, FL 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jessica Munn, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida, (850)412-4359. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jessica Munn at (850)412-4359 or email at Jessica.Munn@ahca.myflorida.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

64B9-1.007 Other Board Business; Unexcused Absences

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is to update rule language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Update rule language.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.011(3), (4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.011(3), (4) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Joe R. Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, Joe.Baker@flhealth.gov

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B9-3.002 Qualifications for Examination

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The amendment proposes to delete unnecessary language, move endorsement application to endorsement rule, and revise incorporated material.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Delete unnecessary language, move application, and revise incorporated material.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 464.006 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 464.008, 464.009 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Joe R. Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, Joe.Baker@flhealth.gov

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B9-3.008 Licensure by Endorsement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is to revise incorporated material.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Revise incorporated material.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 464.006, 464.009 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 464.0195(3), 464.009, 456.013, 456.036(1), 456.0635(2) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Joe R. Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, Joe.Baker@flhealth.gov

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**Section II
Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B16-32.001 Nonresident Pharmacy Permit.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule promulgation to create a rule concerning how to obtain a nonresident pharmacy permit, to update and streamline the process for efficiency, and to incorporate the Nonresident Pharmacy Permit Application.

SUMMARY: The rule promulgation will create a rule concerning obtaining a nonresident pharmacy permit, update and streamline the process for efficiency, and incorporate the Nonresident Pharmacy Permit Application.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 465.005, 465.0156 FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 465.0156, 456.065 (3) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison Dudley, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B16-32.001 Nonresident Pharmacy Permit.

This permit is required before a pharmacy that is located outside the geographical boundaries of Florida can ship, mail, or deliver, in any manner, a dispensed medicinal drug into Florida.

(1) This permit does not authorize the nonresident pharmacy to ship, mail, deliver, or dispense, in any manner, a compounded sterile product into Florida.

(2) An applicant for a nonresident pharmacy permit shall submit an application using Form DH-MQA 1217 (eff. 04/16), "Nonresident Pharmacy Permit Application," which is hereby incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-> or <http://floridapharmacy.gov>. Applicants for a nonresident pharmacy permit must comply with all requirements in section 465.0156, F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 465.005, 465.0156 FS. Law Implemented 465.0156, 456.065 (3) FS. History – New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Pharmacy
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pharmacy
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 5, 2016
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 9, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: 64B16-32.003
RULE TITLE: Nonresident Pharmacy Permit -- Mandatory Notification for Change in Location, Change in Pharmacy Name, Change in Corporate Officer and Change in PDM.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule promulgation to create a rule regarding instructions for a change in locations, change in pharmacy name, and change in corporate officer and PDM for a nonresident pharmacy permit holder.

SUMMARY: The rule promulgation will create a rule regarding instructions for a change in locations, change in pharmacy name, and change in corporate officer and PDM for a nonresident pharmacy permit holder.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the

implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 465.005 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 465.0156, 456.025(10) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison Dudley, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B16-32.003 Nonresident Pharmacy Permit - Mandatory Notification for Change in Location, Change in Pharmacy Name, Change in Corporate Officer and Change in PDM.

(1) A change in pharmacy location, pharmacy name, corporate officer, or pharmacist serving as the prescription department manager shall be timely reported to the Board Office within 30 calendar days.

(2) If there is a change in the name of the pharmacy or the location of the pharmacy, or both, the department shall issue an updated duplicate permit that reflects the change or changes.

(3) If a duplicate permit is required to be issued pursuant to subsection (2), the permit holder shall pay a \$25.00 duplicate permit fee before the duplicate permit shall be released.

(4) Any notification required by this section shall be mailed to Florida Board of Pharmacy, Bin C-04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. If a duplicate permit is required, make the check or money order payable to the Department of Health. Rulemaking Authority s. 465.005, FS. Law Implemented ss. 465.0156, 456.025(10), FS. History-New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Pharmacy
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pharmacy
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 5, 2016
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 9, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: 64B16-32.005
RULE TITLE: Nonresident Pharmacy Exemption "Isolated Transactions."

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule promulgation to create a rule regarding conditions for exemption for "isolated transactions" by a nonresident pharmacy.

SUMMARY: A rule will be promulgated regarding conditions for exemption for "isolated transactions" by a nonresident pharmacy.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 465.0156(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 465.0156(2) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison Dudley, Executive Director,

Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B16-32.005 Nonresident Pharmacy Exemption "Isolated Transactions"

(1) A nonresident pharmacy is exempt from obtaining a nonresident pharmacy permit if the nonresident pharmacy limits its dispensing activity to a one time, per calendar year, isolated transaction.

(2) An isolated transaction is defined as making a one-time delivery of a dispensed medicinal drug(s) to a single identifiable patient in Florida.

(3) This exemption is not applicable to the delivery of a dispensed medicinal drug that is a compounded sterile product.

Rulemaking Authority s. 465.0156 (2), FS. Law Implemented s. 465.0156 (2), F.S. History-New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Pharmacy
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pharmacy
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 5, 2016
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 9, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: 64B16-32.007
RULE TITLE: Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permit for Nonresident Pharmacies.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule promulgation to create a rule regarding nonresident sterile compounding permit for nonresident pharmacies and to incorporate the nonresident sterile compounding permit application for nonresident pharmacies.

SUMMARY: A rule will be created regarding nonresident sterile compounding permit for nonresident pharmacies and to incorporate the nonresident sterile compounding permit application for nonresident pharmacies.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 465.0158 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 465.0158, 456.065(3) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison Dudley, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B16-32.007 Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permit for Nonresident Pharmacies

This permit is required before a nonresident pharmacy ships, mails, delivers, or dispenses, in any manner, a patient-specific compounded sterile product into Florida.

(1) A nonresident pharmacy that obtains a nonresident sterile compounding permit may only ship, mail, deliver, or dispense a patient-specific compounded sterile product into Florida.

(2) A permit issued pursuant to this section shall be issued with the following conspicuously displayed on the front of the license: Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permit – Patient Specific Prescription Compounding Only.

(3) A nonresident pharmacy applicant seeking a nonresident sterile compounding permit shall submit an application using Form DH5003-MQA (eff. 04/16), “Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permit Application for Nonresident Pharmacies,” which is hereby incorporated by reference. The Form is available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-> or <http://floridaspharmacy.gov>. An applicant for this permit must comply with all provisions of section 465.0158, F.S. Rulemaking Authority 456.0158, FS. Law Implemented 465.0158, 456.065(3) FS History New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Pharmacy

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pharmacy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 5, 2016

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 9, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B16-32.009 Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permit for an Outsourcing Facility.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule promulgation to create a rule regarding nonresident sterile compounding permit for an outsourcing facility and to incorporate the Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permit Application for Outsourcing Facilities.

SUMMARY: A rule will be created regarding nonresident sterile compounding permit for an outsourcing facility and to incorporate the Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permit Application for Outsourcing Facilities.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 465.0158 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 465.0158, 456.065(3) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison Dudley, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B5-32.009 Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permit for an Outsourcing Facility.

This permit is required before an outsourcing facility that is located outside of Florida, ships, mails, delivers, or dispenses, in any manner a compounded sterile product into Florida.

(1) An outsourcing facility that obtains a nonresident sterile compounding permit may ship, mail, or deliver a sterile compounded product into Florida for office-use and may ship, mail, deliver, or dispense a patient-specific compounded sterile product into Florida. This permit does not authorize the shipping, mailing, delivering, or dispensing of a non-compounded medicinal drug into Florida.

(2) A permit issued pursuant to this section shall be issued with the following conspicuously displayed on the front of the license: Outsourcing Facility Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permit – Patient Specific Prescription Compounding and Office-Use Compounding.

(3) An outsourcing facility applicant seeking a nonresident sterile compounding permit shall submit an application using Form DH5004-MQA (eff. 04/16), “Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permit Application for Outsourcing Facilities” which is hereby incorporated by reference. This Form is available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-> or <http://floridaspharmacy.gov>.

Rulemaking Authority 456.0158, FS. Law Implemented 465.0158, 456.065(3) FS History New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pharmacy

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pharmacy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 5, 2016

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 9, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: 64B16-32.011
 RULE TITLE: Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permits - Mandatory Notification for a Change in Pharmacy Name and Change in Prescription Department Manager.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule promulgation to create a rule regarding Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permits – Mandatory Notification for a Change in Pharmacy Name and Change in Prescription Department Manager.

SUMMARY: A rule will be created regarding Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permits – Mandatory Notification for a Change in Pharmacy Name and Change in Prescription Department Manager.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 465.005, 465.0158(8) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 465.0158, 456.065(3) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison Dudley, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B516-32.011 Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permits – Mandatory Notification for a Change in Pharmacy Name and Change in Prescription Department Manager.

(1) A change in the pharmacy name or a change in the prescription department manager, pharmacist in charge, or the equivalent (i.e., supervising pharmacist) for a nonresident sterile compounding permit for nonresident pharmacies and for nonresident sterile compounding permit for outsourcing facilities shall be timely reported to the board office within 30 calendar days.

(2) If there is a change in the pharmacy name, the department shall issue an updated duplicate permit that reflects the name change.

(3) If a duplicate permit is required to be issued pursuant to subsection (2), the permit holder shall pay a \$25.00 duplicate permit fee before the duplicate permit shall be released.

(4) Any notification required by this section shall be mailed to the Florida Board of Pharmacy, Bin C-04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. If a duplicate permit is required, make the check or money order payable to the Department of Health.

Rulemaking Authority 465.005, 465.0158(8) FS. Law Implemented 465.0158, 456.065(3) FS. History – New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Pharmacy

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pharmacy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 5, 2016

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 9, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: 64B16-32.013
RULE TITLE: Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permits - Change in Location or Change in Ownership.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule promulgation to create a rule regarding Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permits – Change in Location or Change in Ownership.

SUMMARY: A rule will be created regarding Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permits – Change in Location or Change in Ownership.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will

not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 465.005, 465.0158(8) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 465.0158 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison Dudley, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B16-32.013 Nonresident Sterile Compounding Permits – Change in Location or Change in Ownership.

(1) Change in Location: A change in location for a nonresident sterile compounding permit for nonresident pharmacies and a nonresident sterile compounding permit for outsourcing facilities shall require a new permit. Therefore, in the event of a change of location, the permit holder shall submit an application for a new permit.

(2) Change of Ownership: A nonresident sterile compounding permit for nonresident pharmacies and a nonresident sterile compounding permit for outsourcing facilities are non-transferable; therefore, if the ownership changes, a new permit shall be required. To determine what constitutes a change of ownership, please review rule 64B16-28.2021, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 465.005, 465.0158(8) FS. Law Implemented 465.0158 FS. History – New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Pharmacy
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pharmacy
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: April 5, 2016
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 9, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children’s Medical Services

RULE NO.: 64C-2.002
RULE TITLE: Eligibility for CMS Network Services
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update the clinical eligibility
screening process for the CMS Managed Care Plan.
SUMMARY: The proposed rule will add additional options
for families and physicians to utilize a medical review panel to
determine clinical eligibility. The proposed rule also clarifies
that families may request a re-screening to determine clinical
eligibility if clinical eligibility was not previously established.
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED
REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE
RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will
not have an adverse impact on small business or likely
increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of
\$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the
implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by
the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not
expected to require legislative ratification based on the
statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is
required, the information expressly relied upon and described
herein: Based on the SERC checklist, this rulemaking will not
have an adverse impact on regulatory costs in excess of \$1
million within five years as established in s.120.541(2)(a), F.S.
Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a
statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal
for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing
within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 391.026(18) FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 391.026(3), 391.029 FS.
IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF
THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND
ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
PROPOSED RULE IS: Kelli Stannard, 4052 Bald Cypress
Way, Bin B-01, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399, telephone:
(850)245-4222, Kelli.Stannard@FLHealth.gov

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64C-2.002 Clinical Eligibility for the CMS Managed Care
Plan.

(1) ~~A child’s~~ Clinical eligibility for the CMS Managed
Care Plan may be established by an authorized representative
of the Department through completion of the CMS Clinical
Eligibility Screening Form, DH8000-CMS (12/2015),
incorporated by reference and available at
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06270>.

(2) Clinical eligibility for the CMS Managed Care Plan
may be established by ~~Children with~~ a diagnosis of one or
more of the health conditions listed on the CMS Clinical
Eligibility Attestation ~~form, as attested to by a physician, are
clinically eligible for enrollment in the CMS Managed Care
Plan.~~ The CMS Clinical Eligibility Attestation, Form
DH8001-CMS (05/2016) ~~(12/2015)~~ is incorporated by
reference and available at
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06271>.

(3) If clinical eligibility is not established after the
evaluations described in subsections (1) and (2), re-screening
may be requested by contacting the CMS Plan office or at
www.cmsplan.floridahealth.gov.

(4) Application may be made for children with a
diagnosis of one or more health conditions not listed on the
CMS Clinical Eligibility Attestation, by requesting a review
by a panel of medical professionals assigned by the CMS
Managed Care Plan, to determine the child’s clinical
eligibility. The Medical Review Panel shall consist of the
Deputy Secretary for CMS or designee, one CMS Regional
Medical Director and one CMS Regional Nursing Director.
The Medical Review Panel will complete the CMS Medical
Panel Review for Clinical Eligibility Determination Form
DH8002-CMS (05/2016) incorporated by reference and
available at
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(5) Review Process for Clinical Eligibility
Determinations.

(a) As used in this provision, “potential enrollee” means a
child referred to the Children’s Medical Services Managed
Care Plan for clinical eligibility determination for services
whose eligibility for the CMS Managed Care Plan has not
been established.

(b) Potential enrollees who have been determined not
clinically eligible for the CMS Managed Care Plan after
completion of the Clinical Eligibility Screening Form
DH8000-CMS or CMS Eligibility Attestation DH8001-CMS
and completion of the CMS Medical Panel Review for

Clinical Eligibility may seek review of the ineligibility determination by filing a request for an impartial hearing with the Agency Clerk for the Department within 21 days of the receipt of notification of denial. Potential enrollees will be notified of the final medical panel review and denial by certified mail.

(c) The request for a hearing must include the name of the applicant, the applicant’s date of birth and a detailed description of the diagnosed health condition(s) affecting the applicant. Within 15 days of receipt of the request for hearing, the Agency Clerk will forward the request to an impartial hearing officer or advise the potential applicant that the request for hearing was denied.

(d) The hearing shall be conducted by an impartial hearing officer employed or contracted by the Department. The hearing officer shall conduct the hearing and issue a written order within 50 days after the hearing officer’s receipt of the request for hearing. Timeframes may be extended by the hearing officer on request of potential enrollee. An order entered by the impartial hearing officer is final.

Rulemaking Authority 391.026(18) FS. Law Implemented 391.026(3), 391.029 FS. History—New 1-1-77, Formerly 10J-2.08, Amended 3-28-96, Formerly 10J-2.008, Amended 1-20-03, 1-11-16, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Cheryl Young, Director, Office of CMS Managed Care Plan and Specialty Programs

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Celeste Philip, MD, MPH, Surgeon General and Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 05/18/2016

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: 03/04/2016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Vital Statistics

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
64V-1.001	Delayed Birth Registration Requirements; Fees
64V-1.002	Birth Certificate Amendments; Who May Apply; Fees
64V-1.0031	Birth Certificate Amendments by Adoption
64V-1.0032	Birth Certificate Amendments by Paternity Establishment/Disestablishment; Judicial and Administrative Process
64V-1.0033	Birth Certificate Amendment by Legal Change of Name; Judicial Process
64V-1.006	Birth Registration; Evidence Required for Births Occurring Outside of a Facility
64V-1.0061	Death and Fetal Death Registration
64V-1.007	Death and Fetal Death Certificate Amendments; Who May Apply; Fees; Documentary Evidence Requirements
64V-1.0131	Certifications of Vital Records; Information Required for Release; Applicant Identification Requirements
64V-1.016	Florida Putative Father Registry

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of these rule amendments is to update the requirements that must be met to allow the Department to issue certifications of vital records, to update forms and remove redundant rule language.

SUMMARY: These rule amendments will update the recording and reporting of vital statistics.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Based on the SERC checklist, this rulemaking will not have an adverse impact or regulatory costs in excess of \$1 million within five years as established in s.120.541(2)(a), F.S. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 382.003(7), (10), (11), 382.019, 382.0255(1)(a), (3), 382.015(6), 382.016, 382.013, 382.008, 382.025, 382.026, 382.0085, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 382.003(7), (10),(11), 63.152, 382.015, 382.016, 382.017, 742.10, 742.16, 742.18(8),

409.256(11)(d), 68.07(4), 382.013, 382.025, 382.026, 382.0085, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ana Goold, Quality Assurance Manager, Bureau of Vital Statistics at (904)359-6900 or by email at Ana.Goold@flhealth.gov

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

PART I DELAYED BIRTH REGISTRATION

64V-1.001 Delayed Birth Registration Requirements; Fees.

(1) All delayed birth registrations must be accompanied by an Application for Florida Delayed Certificate of Birth, DH Form 521, (04/16) ~~Feb. 07~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042, and the fee required by subsection (2) of Rule 64V-1.014, F.A.C., and by documents described in subsection (2) of Rule 64V-1.001, F.A.C., which substantiate the following facts of birth:

- (a) Name at the time of birth of the registrant;
- (b) Date of birth of the registrant;
- (c) State of birth of the registrant as Florida;
- (d) Mother's/Parent's ~~Mother's~~ name including her maiden surname; and

(e) Father's/Parent's ~~Father's~~ name; except that if the parents were not married at the time of the registrant's birth, the father's name shall not be entered on the delayed certificate except by an affidavit of acknowledgment of paternity signed by both parents before a notarizing official or two witnesses, or by order of a court of competent jurisdiction.

(2) The minimum requirements for documentary evidence are as follows:

- (a) A statement that the birth actually occurred by an official of the hospital where the delivery occurred or where the registrant was admitted immediately after delivery, or;
- (b) If the registrant was not delivered in a hospital or admitted immediately after delivery or if hospital records are not available, a statement, based on professional case records of the event, by a Florida licensed physician, certified nurse midwife, Florida licensed midwife, or a public health nurse employed by the department; who attended the delivery, or;
- (c) Two supporting documents establishing birth facts contained in subsection (1) of Rule 64V-1.001, F.A.C., except for item listed in paragraphs (1)(d) and (e) of Rule 64V-1.001, F.A.C., for which only one document is required:
 1. School record of registrant;

- 2. Social Security record of registrant;
- 3. Military record of registrant or military record of parent or guardian showing dependent data regarding the registrant;
- 4. Insurance policy application or personal history sheet;
- 5. Census records;
- 6. Other evidence on file in the Office of Vital Statistics taken from other registrations;
- 7. Medical treatment record for registrant;
- 8. Records maintained by the department or other state agency, State of Florida which substantiate the birth; or
- 9. Other verifiable records, except for those in subsection (6) of Rule 64V-1.001, F.A.C.

(3) Documentation required in paragraph (2)(c) of Rule 64V-1.001, F.A.C., must have been established at least 5 years prior to filing unless applicant is under the age of 10. In such cases, the documents submitted must have been established at least 1 year prior to the date of filing for a delayed certificate.

(4) If documents listed in subsection (2) of Rule 64V-1.001, F.A.C., cannot be obtained, the applicant may file for a delayed birth certificate under the provisions of section ~~Section~~ 382.0195, F.S.

(5) The Application for Florida Delayed Certificate of Birth, DH Form 521, (04/16) ~~Feb. 07~~, must be signed by a parent or guardian before a notarizing official for a registrant under the age of 18. A registrant 18 years or older, or if disability of nonage has been removed and the registrant provides proof of such removal, must sign this form before a notarizing official.

(6) Self serving affidavits and family bible records are not acceptable sources of primary documentary evidence but may be used to further substantiate the facts of birth.

(7) Documents submitted shall be in the form of an original record or duly certified copy thereof or a signed and certified statement from the custodian of the records. All documents submitted are subject to verification with the originating source.

(8) Delayed birth certificates issued pursuant to this section, except for clerical errors, cannot be amended without a court order.

(9) The state registrar or his or her designated representative shall abstract on the Delayed Certificate of Birth a description of each document submitted to support the facts shown on the delayed record. This description shall include:

- (a) The title or description of the document;
- (b) The date of the original filing of the document being abstracted; and
- (c) The information regarding the birth facts contained in the document.

(10) Applications for delayed certificates which have not been completed within 1 year from the date of the application

shall be dismissed. Upon dismissal, the State Registrar shall so advise the applicant and all documents submitted in support of the delayed birth registration shall be returned to the applicant at last known address after review.

(11) Upon receipt of the required forms, fees and documentary evidence, the department shall electronically create and issue a Delayed Certification of Birth, DH Form 520, Nov. 07, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, FL 32231-0042.

Rulemaking Authority 382.003(10), (11), ~~382.019~~, 382.0255(3) FS. Law Implemented 382.003(7), (11), 382.019 FS. History—New 1-1-77, Formerly 10D-49.13, Amended 10-1-88, 10-1-90, 4-18-96, 12-26-96, Formerly 10D-49.013, Amended 11-11-98, 7-18-00, 2-29-04, 10-19-04, 5-13-08, _____.

PART II AMENDMENT OF BIRTH CERTIFICATES

64V-1.002 Birth Certificate Amendments; Who May Apply; Fees.

(1) A request for an amendment to a birth certificate made pursuant to subsection (1) of ~~section~~ ~~Section~~ 382.016, F.S., shall be submitted with an Application for Amendment to Florida Birth Record, DH Form 429, (04/16) ~~Sept-07~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>, or from the Office of Vital Statistics at www.FloridaVitalStatisticsOnline.com, or from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042, and accompanied by statutory fees required pursuant to subsection (3) of Rule 64V-1.014, F.A.C., an Affidavit of Amendment to Certificate of Live Birth, DH Form 430, (04/16) ~~May-04~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>, or from the Office of Vital Statistics at www.FloridaVitalStatisticsOnline.com, or from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042, and documentary evidence, if required, by Rule 64V-1.003, F.A.C. The required Affidavit of Amendment to Certificate of Live Birth, DH Form 430, (04/16) ~~May-04~~, must be signed before a notarizing official by a registrant who is at least 18 years of age or if disability of nonage has been removed and the registrant provides proof of such removal; or if under 18, by his or her parent(s) named on the certificate or guardian or agency having legal custody of the registrant. When requesting any correction to the name of the registrant, both parents must sign the affidavit if both parents are named on the birth record.

(2) A request for an amendment to a birth certificate made pursuant to ~~sections~~ ~~Sections~~ 68.07(4) and 382.015, F.S., and subsection (1)(b) of ~~sections~~ ~~Sections~~ 382.016 and 742.16, F.S., requires statutory fees as prescribed in subsection (4) of

Rule 64V-1.014, F.A.C., however, the amendment of the birth certificate shall not be withheld if the required fee does not accompany the request. The department shall in these instances amend the birth certificate and shall so notify the attorney, parent, or registrant, if of legal age, of the fee required for processing the amendment which includes one certification of the amended certificate.

Rulemaking Authority 382.003(10), (11), 382.015(6), 382.016, 382.0255(3) FS. Law Implemented 63.152, 382.003(7), (11), 382.015, 382.016, 382.017 FS. History—New 1-1-77, Formerly 10D-49.14, Amended 10-1-88, 4-18-96, 12-26-96, Formerly 10D-49.014, Amended 11-11-98, 7-18-00, 2-29-04, 10-19-04, 5-13-08, _____.

64V-1.0031 Birth Certificate Amendments by Adoption.

(1) Any adoption entered by a court in this state shall be recorded on a Certified Statement of Final Decree of Adoption, DH Form 527, (04/16) ~~Aug-08~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>, or from the Office of Vital Statistics at www.FloridaVitalStatisticsOnline.com, or from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042. Upon receipt of a Certified Statement of Final Decree of Adoption, DH Form 527, (04/16), completed and certified by the clerk of the circuit court entering the adoption, the department shall amend the birth certificate if the child was born in this state.

(2) The department shall, upon receipt of a Certified Statement of Final Decree of Adoption, DH Form 527, (04/16) ~~Aug-08~~, incorporated by reference in subsection (1) of Rule 64V-1.0031, F.A.C., that has been granted pursuant to ~~section~~ ~~Section~~ 382.017, F.S., and an Application for Certificate of Foreign Birth, DH Form 1178, (04/16) ~~June-07~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>, or from the Office of Vital Statistics at www.FloridaVitalStatisticsOnline.com, or from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042, electronically create a Certificate of Foreign Birth, DH Form 1156, (04/16) ~~Nov-07~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042. Rulemaking Authority 382.003(10), 382.015(6), 382.0255(3) FS. Law Implemented 63.152, 382.003(7), 382.015, 382.017 FS. History—New 11-11-98, Amended 7-18-00, 2-29-04, 5-13-08, 7-28-09, _____.

64V-1.0032 Birth Certificate Amendments by Paternity Establishment/Disestablishment; Judicial and Administrative Process.

(1) Any judgment establishing paternity entered by a Florida court pursuant to section ~~Section~~ 742.10 or 382.015(2), F.S., or disestablishing paternity by a Florida court pursuant to section ~~Section~~ 742.18, F.S., shall be recorded on a Certified Statement of Final Judgment of Paternity, DH Form 673, Aug. 06, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042. Upon receipt of a Certified Statement of Final Judgment of Paternity, DH Form 673, completed and certified by the clerk of the circuit court entering the paternity judgment, the department shall amend the birth certificate if the child was born in this state.

(2) Upon receipt of a final order establishing paternity or a final order of paternity and child support rendered pursuant to section ~~Section~~ 409.256, F.S., the department shall amend the birth certificate if the child was born in this state.

(3) A request to amend a birth certificate upon written request of the parents pursuant to paragraph (1)(b) of section ~~Section~~ 382.016, F.S., shall be submitted on an Acknowledgment of Paternity, DH Form 432, Feb. 06, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042. The Acknowledgment of Paternity, DH 432, must be signed by both parents before a notarizing official or before two witnesses.

(4) An acknowledgment of paternity that was made at the hospital at the time of a child's birth or subsequently by acknowledging paternity pursuant to paragraph (1)(b) of section ~~Section~~ 382.016, F.S., may be rescinded by either party within 60 days of the date the acknowledgment was signed by filing a Paternity Acknowledgment Rescission Affidavit, DH Form 2102, May 98, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042. Filing a rescission will not affect the parentage as recorded on the birth record and if the father's name, is to be removed, an order from a court of competent jurisdiction directing that the birth record be amended to remove the father's name is required.

(5) Any judgment establishing paternity resulting from an affirmation of paternal status for gestational surrogacy pursuant to section ~~Section~~ 742.16, F.S., shall be recorded on a Certified Statement of Final Order of Affirmation of Parental Status, DH Form 1905, (04/16) ~~Oct. 02~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042.

Rulemaking Authority 382.003(10), (11), 382.015(6), 382.016(1), 382.0255(3) FS. Law Implemented 382.003(7), (11), 382.015(2), (3),

382.016(1)(b), 742.10, 742.16, 742.18(8), 409.256(11)(d) FS. History—New 11-11-98, Amended 7-18-00, 2-29-04, 10-19-04, 5-13-08, _____.

64V-1.0033 Birth Certificate Amendment by Legal Change of Name; Judicial Process.

(1) Any judgment of change of name entered in this state pursuant to subsection (4) of section ~~Section~~ 68.07, F.S., shall be recorded on a Report of Legal Change of Name, DH Form 427, (04/16) ~~July 03~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the department.

(2) In the case of a name change which also changes the name of the parent(s), only the name of the registrant shall also be amended except when the court order specifically directs the department to amend the birth certificate in regard to the name change of the parent(s). In such cases, submission of a certified copy of the court order granting the name change shall also be required.

(3) Upon receipt of a Report of Legal Change of Name, DH Form 427, (04/16), incorporated by reference in subsection (1) of Rule 64V-1.0033, F.A.C., completed and certified by the clerk of circuit court entering the change of name or an order of name change entered by a court of competent jurisdiction in another state, the department shall, except in the case of a woman who has had her maiden name restored or in a case where the court directs the department to file a new birth certificate, amend the birth certificate of the registrant by attaching the report to the birth certificate thereby becoming a permanent part of that record.

(a) In the case of a woman who has had her maiden name restored, no action shall be taken by the department in regard to amending the birth certificate and the report that has been forwarded by the court shall be incorporated into the files of vital statistics.

(b) In a case where the court has directed the department to file a new birth certificate, the original birth certificate shall be removed and shall be placed together with the order granting the name change under seal only to be opened by an order from a court of competent jurisdiction.

Rulemaking Authority 382.003(7), (10), 382.0255(3) FS. Law Implemented 68.07(4) FS. History—New 11-11-98, Amended 2-29-04.

PART III BIRTH, DEATH AND FETAL DEATH REGISTRATION

64V-1.006 Birth Registration; Evidence Required for Births Occurring Outside of a Facility.

(1) All birth records filed in this state pursuant to section ~~Section~~ 382.013, F.S., shall be registered electronically on the department's electronic birth registration system or by means specified by the state registrar. A Certificate of Live Birth, DH Form 511, (04/16) ~~July 04~~, hereby incorporated by reference

and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042 shall be used until an electronic birth registration system is implemented.

(2) If a birth occurs outside a facility and the child is not taken to a facility within 3 days after delivery, a Certificate of Live Birth, DH Form 511, ~~(04/16) July 04~~, will be accepted for registration by a local registrar and state filing by the Office of Vital Statistics if corroborated by a written statement from a licensed physician or a licensed midwife in attendance during or immediately after the birth.

(3) If a written statement referenced in subsection (2) of Rule 64V-1.006, F.A.C., cannot be obtained, corroborating evidence or action as follows may be substituted:

(a) Presentation of the child for whom the certificate is being filed at the county health department, or a home visit by an official of a county health department to verify the birth; and

(b) A written statement from at least 2 persons other than the parents affirming that to the best of their knowledge of conditions prior to or immediately after the alleged birth that such birth did occur on the date and at the place shown on the certificate; or

(c) If sufficient corroborating evidence cannot be obtained a delayed birth certificate may be filed under ~~section Section~~ 382.0195, F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 382.003(7), (10), 382.013 FS. Law Implemented 382.003(7), (10), (11), 382.013 FS. History—New 10-1-90, Formerly 10D-49.0194, Amended 11-11-98, 7-18-00, 2-29-04, 10-19-04, 5-13-08, _____.

64V-1.0061 Death and Fetal Death Registration.

(1) All deaths except for fetal deaths filed pursuant to ~~section Section~~ 382.008, F.S., shall be registered electronically on the department's electronic death registration system or by means specified by the state registrar. A Florida Certificate of Death, DH Form 512, ~~(04/16) July 04~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042 shall be used until an electronic death registration system is implemented.

(2) All fetal deaths occurring in this state shall be filed on a Florida Certificate of Fetal Death, DH Form 428, ~~(04/16) Jan. 06~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042.

(3) A death certificate is prima facie proof of the fact, place, date, and time of death and identity of the decedent. A physician's signature and statement as to the cause of death does not constitute prima facie proof of the cause of death.

Rulemaking Authority 382.003(10), 382.008 FS. Law Implemented 382.003(7), (10), (11), 382.008 FS. History—New 2-29-04, Amended 10-19-04, 11-17-05, 5-13-08, 7-28-09, _____.

PART IV AMENDMENT OF DEATH AND FETAL DEATH CERTIFICATES

64V-1.007 Death and Fetal Death Certificate Amendments; Who May Apply; Fees; Documentary Evidence Requirements.

(1) Application to amend items shall be submitted with an Application for Amendment to Death or Fetal Death Record, DH Form 524, ~~(04/16) Jun 06~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P.O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042 and except for those items requiring the signature of the attending physician or medical examiner as outlined in subsection (2) of Rule 64V-1.007, F.A.C., shall be accompanied by the amendment fee required in subsection (3) of Rule 64V-1.014, F.A.C.

(2) Amendment of the medical certification of the cause of death section, the date of death, hour or time of death, or the place of death (other than street address) on a death certificate shall be confirmed in writing by the certifying physician or the attending physician as listed on the Florida Certificate of Death, DH 512, ~~(04/16)~~, or by the medical examiner with current jurisdiction of the district in which the death occurred. An Affidavit of Amendment to Medical Certification of Death, DH Form 434A, ~~(04/16) Jan. 05~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042, shall be completed and signed before a notarizing official by the certifying physician or the attending physician as listed on the Florida Certificate of Death, DH Form 512, ~~(04/16)~~, or by the medical examiner with current jurisdiction of the district in which the death occurred. Such affidavit shall be attached to the original death certificate. Amendment fees required pursuant to paragraph (1)(c) of ~~section Section~~ 382.0255, F.S., are waived in such cases.

(3) Amendment of the following items on a death certificate shall be made on an Affidavit of Amendment to Certificate of Death, DH Form 433, ~~(04/16) Jan. 00~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the department. Such affidavit shall be signed before a notarizing official by the informant or next of kin and the funeral director except where such signature has been waived by the department pursuant to subsection (4) of Rule 64V-1.007, F.A.C., and shall require the birth certificate of the decedent or two documents as referenced in subsection (6) of Rule 64V-1.007, F.A.C., which were established by the decedent. Documents submitted must be original, certified, or notarized copies and

must substantiate the facts to be amended and contain the date the document was originally established:

(a) Name of decedent except that evidence is not required for:

1. A misspelling;
2. A change to an initial as long as other names of decedent are correctly entered and other personal identifying information is correctly shown; or
3. The adding of a given name as long as other names of decedent are correctly entered and other personal identifying information is correctly shown.

- (b) Date of birth changed more than 3 months;
- (c) Citizenship from alien to United States citizen;
- (d) Names of parent(s) except that evidence is not required for:

1. A misspelling;
2. Transposition of given names;
3. A change to an initial as long as other names of parent(s) are correctly entered;
4. Adding of a given name as long as other names of parent(s) are correctly entered; or

5. Adding parent(s) name prior to first marriage ~~maiden surname of mother~~ if married surname shown or if name prior to first marriage ~~maiden surname~~ was omitted as long as other name(s) correctly entered.

(e) Change to marital status as long as the surviving spouse item is not affected by the change; or

(f) Change to name of the surviving spouse if a misspelling or an omission as long as marital status is not affected by the change.

(4) The department may waive the signature of the funeral director as required in subsection (3) of Rule 64V-1.007, F.A.C., in cases where the death occurred more than a year prior to the request for amendment.

(5) The department may not alter the surviving spouse item other than those items in paragraph (3)(f) of Rule 64V-1.007, F.A.C., except on order of a court of competent jurisdiction.

(6) Suggested sources of evidence submitted in support of the amendment are as follows:

- (a) Court record;
- (b) Naturalization record;
- (c) Medical treatment record;
- (d) Vital record of parent(s) or child;
- (e) Military service record;
- (f) Driver's License;
- (g) Census record;
- (h) Social security application;
- (i) Marriage or divorce record;
- (j) Voter registration record;
- (k) Insurance record; or

(1) Passport.

(7) Other records which are verifiable may be substituted. Information contained in documents may be combined if they interconnect all the facts required.

(8) Amendment of any item on a fetal death certificate shall be made on an Affidavit of Amendment to Certificate of Fetal Death, DH Form 433A, (04/16) ~~Dec-06~~, hereby incorporated by reference and available from the Florida Department of Health, State Office of Vital Statistics, P. O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042. Such affidavit shall be signed before a notarizing official by a parent listed on the Florida Certificate of Fetal Death, DH Form 428, (04/16) ~~Jan-06~~, previously incorporated by reference in Rule 64V-1.0061, F.A.C., except in the case where a father's name is to be added to the Florida Certificate of Fetal Death. In this case, the notarized signatures of both parents ~~mother and father~~ shall be required.

(9) If amendment of the medical certification of the cause of death section or the date of death, hour or time of fetal death or the place of fetal death other than street address on a fetal death certificate is to be amended, in addition to the Affidavit of Amendment to Certificate of Fetal Death, DH Form 433A, (04/16) the amendment shall be confirmed in writing by the attending physician or medical examiner with current jurisdiction of the district in which the fetal death occurred.

Rulemaking Authority 382.003(10), (11), 382.016, 382.0255(3) FS. Law Implemented 382.003(7), (11), 382.011, 382.016 FS. History—New 1-1-77, Formerly 10D-49.22, Amended 10-1-88, 4-18-96, 12-26-96, Formerly 10D-49.022, Amended 11-11-98, 7-18-00, 2-29-04, 12-12-06, 5-13-08, _____.

64V-1.0131 Certifications of Vital Records; Information Required for Release; Applicant Identification Requirements.

(1) All requests for certifications of vital record events listed below shall be submitted on the applications identified below or by submitting a request in writing that includes the information outlined in subsections (2) through (4) below. Applications and forms are available from the Department of Health, Bureau of Vital Statistics, P.O. Box 210, Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0042. Commemorative Birth and Marriage Certificates and Certificates of Birth Resulting in Stillbirth are created and issued only from the Bureau of Vital Statistics for purposes of display and are not intended to be used as official certifications.

(a) Application for Florida Birth Record, DH 726, (04/16) ~~Dec-2010~~, available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>, or an Application for Florida Birth Record – County Use, DH 1960, (04/16) ~~June-2013~~, available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>, or tax collector office Application for Florida Birth

Record, DH 1960TC, (04/16) ~~May 2014~~, available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>, all of which are incorporated by reference. In the case of a homeless child or youth as those terms are defined in 42 U.S.C. section 11434a of the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act of 2001, a Certified Homeless Youth Eligibility Certification, DH 5076, Apr. 2015, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05911>, must accompany the application.

(b) Application for Florida Death or Fetal Death Record, DH 727, Jan. 2015, available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05912>, or an Application for a Florida Death Record – County Use, DH 1961, June 2013, available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05967>, both incorporated by reference.

(c) Application for a Marriage Record for Licenses Issued in Florida, DH 261, Jan. 2015, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05914>.

(d) Application for Dissolution of Marriage Report Granted in Florida, DH 260, Jan. 2015, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05915>.

(e) Application for Florida Certificate of Birth Resulting in Stillbirth, DH 728, (04/16) ~~Aug. 2006~~, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(f) Application for Dissolution of Marriage Report (Divorce or Annulment) Granted in Florida (Apostille or Exemplified), DH 260A, Jan. 2015, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05917>.

(g) Application for a Marriage Record for Licenses Issued in Florida (Apostille or Exemplified), DH 261A, Jan 2015, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05918>.

(h) Application for Florida Commemorative Marriage Certificate, DH 261C, Jan. 2015, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05919>.

(i) Application for a Florida Death or Fetal Death Record (Apostille or Exemplified), DH 727A, Jan. 2015, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05920>.

(j) Application for a Florida Birth Record (Apostille or Exemplified), DH 726A, (04/16) ~~Sep. 2010~~, incorporated by reference and available at

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(k) Application for Florida Commemorative Birth Certificate, DH 726C, (04/16) ~~Jan. 2015~~, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(2) In the case of a request for a birth record, if the applicant is not an eligible person as identified in ~~section~~ Section 382.025(1)(a), F.S., an Affidavit to Release a Birth Certificate, DH 1958, Aug. 2010, available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05923>, or in the case of a death record including cause of death information, if the applicant is not an eligible person as identified in ~~section~~ Section 382.025(2), F.S., an Affidavit to Release Cause of Death Information, DH 1959, Aug 2010, available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05924>, both incorporated by reference, must be completed by an eligible person authorizing release of the birth record or cause of death information to the applicant.

(3) If a written request is submitted in lieu of the prescribed DH forms, the request shall include the following information:

(a) Name of the person whose record is being requested and the relationship between the applicant and the person whose record is requested.

(b) Date of the event or if date of event is unknown, the year(s) to be searched;

(c) County or city where the birth or death occurred, if known;

(d) If birth, the father's/parent's ~~father's~~ name when father/parent ~~father~~ is named on the record; and full name of the mother/parent ~~mother~~ including name prior to first marriage, if applicable ~~her maiden surname~~;

(e) If death, name of surviving spouse, if applicable and known and the social security number of decedent, if known.

(4) A copy of valid photo identification must accompany the application or, if presented in person, department personnel must view the original accompanying photo identification for:

(a) Birth less than 100 years old;

(b) Death including cause of death less than 50 years old;

(c) If requesting marriage record and if the requestor is named on the marriage record and the Social Security field for that person is also requested, then valid photo identification must accompany the request.

(d) Primary forms of valid photo identification are: state driver's license; military identification; passport, state issued identification card, resident alien card issued by the U.S. Department of Justice, Certificate of Naturalization,

Department of Corrections or U.S. Department of Justice inmate identification card, pilot's license or a concealed weapons license.

(e) If valid unexpired photo identification as indicated in paragraph (4)(d) is not available, a minimum of three secondary types of identification may be submitted. Any document submitted must clearly establish the identity of the applicant and shall be reviewed for acceptability prior to issuance of confidential information. Examples of secondary documents are: vehicle registration, vehicle or health insurance cards, life insurance policy, vehicle title, employment photo identification card, school photo identification, U.S. military discharge papers, veteran's administration card, social security card, marriage license, copies of children's birth records, property tax bill, WIC, Medicaid or other social services form of identification, or other similar documents if they are helpful in establishing identity and are acceptable to the state registrar.

Rulemaking Authority 382.003(7), (10), 382.025, 382.026, 382.0085, 382.0255(1)(a) FS. Law Implemented 382.025, 382.026, 382.0085 FS. History—New 11-11-98, Amended 2-29-04, 12-12-06, 5-13-08, 10-27-15,_____.

64V-1.016 Florida Putative Father Registry.

A claim of paternity filed by an unmarried biological father as defined in ~~section~~ ~~Section~~ 63.032(19), F.S., shall be made on a Florida Putative Father Registry Claim of Paternity, DH 1965, July, 2012, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06483>. A request to update information or revoke a claim of paternity shall be made on a Florida Putative Father Registry – Update to Claim of Paternity, DH 1964, July, 2012, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06484>. A request for search of the Florida Putative Father Registry shall be made on Florida Putative Father Registry – Application for Search, DH 1963, July, 2012, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06485>. A petition to terminate parental rights shall be made on a Petition for Termination of Parental Rights, DH 5075, ~~(04/16) July 2012~~, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

Rulemaking Authority 63.054(3), (10), (14) FS. Law Implemented 63.054, 63.062(1), 382.0255(1), 382.026 FS. History—New 11-11-98, Amended 2-29-04, 5-13-08, 7-28-09, 3-6-16,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Ken Jones, State Registrar

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Celeste Philip, MD, MPH, Surgeon General and Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 05/18/2016

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: 04/19/2016

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: 59G-1.045
RULE TITLE: Medicaid Forms
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 78, April 21, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The forms in paragraphs (b) and (c) currently exist in the present rule text and were erroneously omitted from the proposed rule text.

~~(1)~~ The following forms are incorporated by reference and are used either by other state agencies or providers rendering Florida Medicaid services to recipients. The forms are available from the Agency for Health Care Administration's Web site at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml>.

~~(1)(a)~~ Medical Certification for Medicaid Long-term Care Services and Patient Transfer, AHCA Form 5000-3008, June 2016, http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____.

~~(2)(b)~~ Pre-Admission Screen and Resident Review (PASRR) Level I Screen for Serious Mental Illness (SMI) and/or Intellectual Disability or Related Conditions (ID), AHCA MedServ Form 004 Part A, October 2015, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05827>.

~~(3)(e)~~ Pre-Admission Screening and Resident Review (PASRR) Resident Review (RR) – Evaluation Request for a Significant Change for Serious Mental Illness (SMI) and/or Intellectual Disability or Related Conditions (ID), AHCA MedServ Form 004 Part A1, October 2015, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05828>.

~~(4)(2)~~ State of Florida Abortion Certification Form, AHCA MedServ Form 011, June 2016, http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____.

~~(5)(3)~~ State of Florida Exception to Hysterectomy Acknowledgment Requirement, ETA-5001, June 2016.

http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____.

~~(6)~~(4) State of Florida Hysterectomy Acknowledgment Form, HAF-5000, June 2016, http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____.

~~(7)~~(5) Unborn Activation Form, AHCA Form 5240-006, June 2016, http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
59G-4.170 Intermediate Care Facility for the Developmentally Disabled Services, ICF/DD

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 31, February 16, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

59G-4.170 Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities Services.

(1) This rule applies to any person or entity prescribing or reviewing a request for intermediate care facility for individuals with intellectual disabilities services and to all providers of intermediate care facility services who are enrolled in or registered with the Florida Medicaid program.

(2) All persons or entities described in subsection (1) must be in compliance with the provisions of the Florida Medicaid Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities Services Coverage Policy, _____, incorporated by reference. The policy is available on from the Agency for Health Care Administration’s (AHCA) Medicaid fiscal agent’s Web site at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml> <http://portal.flmmis.com/flpublic>, and available at [DOS place holder Ref-_____].

(3) The Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IID) Utilization Review (UR) Plan - 5000-3009, _____, is incorporated by reference. The plan is available on the AHCA Web site at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml>, and available at http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____.

The following changes have been made to the Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities Services Coverage Policy, which is incorporated by reference into the rule:

All references to Intermediate Care Facility Services (ICF) were changed in the rule text and coverage policy to

Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities Services (ICF/IID).

Section 1.3 Definitions:

Alphabetized subsection titles and renumbered based on policy update.

Added new definitions as follows:

Continued Stay Review

An assessment to determine the appropriateness of continuing ICF/IID services.

Utilization Review

A process to determine if ICF/IID services are of the quality and cost to meet professionally recognized standards of health care for recipients.

Section 1.3.9, Patient Responsibility, definition removed.

Section 1.3.10, Provider, now reads:

The term used to describe any entity, facility, person, or group that is enrolled to furnish services under the Florida Medicaid Program.

Section 4.2, Specific Criteria:

42 CFR 483, Subpart B reference was corrected to Subpart I.

Section 4.3, Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis, and Treatment:

Replaced “SSA” with Social Security Act.

Section 6.2, Specific Criteria, now reads:

Providers must document services in accordance with Rule 59A-26, F.A.C.

Providers must maintain a completed Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IID) Utilization Review (UR) Plan, incorporated by reference, and available _____ at

<http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml>.

Section 9.0, Appendix added to include The Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IID) Utilization Review (UR) Plan.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
53ER16-27 \$1,000,000 CASHWORD Book Settlement Promotion

SUMMARY: The rule sets forth the provisions for the \$1,000,000 CASHWORD Book Settlement Promotion.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER16-27 \$1,000,000 CASHWORD Book Settlement Promotion.

(1) Beginning Monday, May 30, 2016, through Sunday, June 12, 2016, (“settlement period”) the Florida Lottery will conduct the \$1,000,000 CASHWORD Book Settlement Promotion (“Promotion”) in which Florida Lottery retailers can earn entries into drawings by settling books of \$1,000,000 CASHWORD lottery tickets for a chance to win \$4,000 prizes.

(2) Eligibility for Drawing and Entry Determination.

(a) Eligibility for Drawing. In order to be eligible for a drawing, a retailer must have settled at least one \$1,000,000 CASHWORD book of tickets during the settlement period.

(b) Entry Determination. A retailer will earn one entry for each full book of “\$1,000,000 CASHWORD” lottery tickets the retailer settles before midnight ET on the last day of the settlement period.

(3) Drawings and Prizes. Eighteen retailer drawings, determined by district and retailer category (corporate or independent), will be conducted by the Florida Lottery using a certified random number generation process. The drawings will be held on Tuesday, June 21, 2016. The number of entries drawn and prizes awarded will be in accordance with the following table:

<u>Lottery Sales District</u>	<u>Prize Per Retailer</u>	<u>Number of Corporate Retailer Prizes</u>	<u>Number of Independent Retailer Prizes</u>
<u>District 1- Tallahassee</u>	<u>\$4,000</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>2</u>
<u>District 3- Pensacola</u>	<u>\$4,000</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>3</u>
<u>District 4- Jacksonville</u>	<u>\$4,000</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>3</u>
<u>District 5- Gainesville</u>	<u>\$4,000</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>3</u>
<u>District 6- Orlando</u>	<u>\$4,000</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>6</u>
<u>District 9- Tampa</u>	<u>\$4,000</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>6</u>
<u>District 10- Ft. Myers</u>	<u>\$4,000</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>3</u>
<u>District 11- West Palm Beach</u>	<u>\$4,000</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>3</u>
<u>District 13- Miami</u>	<u>\$4,000</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>11</u>
<u>A total of 75 \$4,000 prizes will be awarded in the</u>			

Promotion.

An individual retailer location may only win one prize per drawing. Alternate entries will be drawn in each drawing. The number of alternate entries drawn will be twice the number of prizes to be awarded in that drawing. Alternate entries will be used as needed in the order in which they are drawn to award a prize in the event a retailer’s entry is disqualified. A retailer will be subject to disqualification from a drawing if the Florida Lottery determines that:

(a) the entry is invalid because the retailer settled one or more of the qualifying books of tickets during the promotion period and subsequently unsettled such qualifying book or books of tickets any time up to and including the date of the drawing; or

(b) the retailer has already been awarded a prize in that drawing; or

(c) the retailer is not in an “active” retailer status at the time of prize payment.

(4) Retailers will receive their Promotion prize check within approximately 30 days of the drawing.

(5) Winning retailers will not be permitted to return or unsettle \$1,000,000 CASHWORD books of tickets except as determined by the Lottery for occurrences such as a change of ownership, or suspension or termination of retailer contract.

(6) A promotional prize will be considered compensation to the retailer for Internal Revenue Service purposes. The Florida Lottery reserves the right to apply the promotional prize awarded against a retailer’s outstanding debt to the Florida Lottery.

Rulemaking Authority 24.105(9)(i), 24.109(1) FS. Law Implemented 24.105(9)(i), 24.112(1) FS. History- New 5-26-16.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.
EFFECTIVE DATE: 5-26-16.

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 15, 2016, the Florida Public Service Commission has issued an order.

By Order No. PSC-16-0107-PAA-WU, the Commission approved Sanlando Utilities Corporation’s Petition for Rule Waiver of Rule 25-30.565, Florida Administrative Code, filed December 28, 2015, in Docket No. 150230-WU. The Order was consummated by Order No. PSC-16-0142-CO-WU, issued April 16, 2016. The rule addresses the necessary

information that must be filed for each application for a service availability policy or charge. The petition was approved on the basis that the purpose of the underlying statute would be achieved by other means and application of the rule would create substantial hardship. Notice of the petition was published in the FAR on January 7, 2016.

A copy of the order may be obtained from the Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Administration

The Florida Agricultural Museum announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 9, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Call In Number: 1(888)670-3525, Code: 900-269-3284

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

This is a meeting of the Executive Director Search Committee. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kara Hoblick at (386)446-7630.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kara Hoblick at (386)446-7630. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida's Office of Early Learning

The Child Care Executive Partnership announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 13, 2016, 1:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: on line via GoToWebinar at <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/rt/5757852498407513347>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ashley.Mitchell@oel.myflorida.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ashley.Mitchell@oel.myfloridacom. If you are

hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ashley.Mitchell@oel.myflorida.com.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Florida Commission on Community Service (Volunteer Florida) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 14, 2016, 1:00 p.m. until all business is completed

PLACE: EAST, Miami Hotel

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Aly Simons, (850)414-7400.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Aly Simons, (850)414-7400. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Aly Simons, (850)414-7400.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Florida Commission on Community Service (Volunteer Florida) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 15, 2016, 9:00 a.m. until all business is complete

PLACE: EAST, Miami

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Aly Simons, (850)414-7400.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Aly Simons, (850)414-7400. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Aly Simons, (850)414-7400.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Florida Commission on Community Service (Volunteer Florida) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 16, 2016, 10:00 a.m. until all business is complete

PLACE: EAST, Miami Hotel

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Aly Simons, (850)414-7400.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Aly Simons, (850)414-7400. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Aly Simons, (850)414-7400.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Commission on Human Relations

The Florida Commission on Human Relations announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 23, 2016, 10:00 a.m., ET.

PLACE: Call 1(888)670-3525 and when prompted, enter passcode: 1760507820, followed by the # key

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the meeting is for the Commission to vote on the disposition of cases pending before it for decision.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jim Mallue at (850)907-6805 or Jim.Mallue@fchr.myflorida.com.

ACCESS POINT: The FCHR office at 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110, Tallahassee, FL 32399, will serve as an access point for this meeting. Interested persons wishing to attend this meeting may also do so by appearing in person at this

designated access point, at which location telephonic access to the meeting will be provided.

For more information, you may contact: Jim Mallue at (850)907-6805 or Jim.Mallue@fchr.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 21, 2016, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Hilton Naples, 5111 Tamiami Trail North, Naples, FL 34103, (239)430-4900

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Probable Cause Panel Meeting, portions of which may be closed to the public.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained from the Board's website at MyFloridaLicense.com - Our Businesses and Professionals - Building Code Administrators and Inspectors.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation at (850)717-1980. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Building Code Administrators and Inspectors, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee FL 32399 or by calling (850)717-1980.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, "THE COMMISSION", Roofing Technical Advisory Committee CONCURRENTLY, with the Structural Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 14, 2016, 1:00 p.m. until completion

PLACE: Meeting to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar: You must access both the teleconference number for audio only and the webinar for visual only. To join the online meeting (Now from mobile devices!) GoToMeeting® Online Meetings Made Easy® is a newly contracted vendor. Please note the access is different than previous meetings.

1. Please join my meeting.
<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/649878965>

2. Join the conference call:
 United States (toll-free): 1(877)309 2070
 Meeting ID and Access Code: 649-878-965
 Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting
 Public point of access: Florida Building Commission, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Capital Commerce Center, 2601 Blairstone Road, Suite C-416, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and accept the final draft report for the research projects titled, "Corrosion of Roofing Fasteners"; and "Evaluation of the Cost Impact of the 2015 I-Code Changes"; to discuss and recommend potential research topics for consideration by the Building Commission and other issues as stated on the agenda for the Florida Building Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Robert Benbow or Mr. Joe Bigelow, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blairstone Road, Suite C-416, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call (850)487-1824 or visit the calendar on our website at: <http://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blairstone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, phone: (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Robert Benbow or Mr. Joe Bigelow, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blairstone Road, Suite C-416, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call (850)487-1824 or visit the calendar on our website at: <http://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 Division of Recreation and Parks

The Division of Recreation and Parks announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 9, 2016, 5:00 p.m. (EDT)

PLACE: Madison County Senior Center, 1161 SW Harvey Greene Drive, Madison, Florida 32340

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Presentation of the proposed unit management plan update for Madison Blue Spring State Park.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Craig Liney, Park Manager, Madison Blue Spring State Park, 8300 NE State Road 6, Lee, Florida 32059, PH#: (386)362-2746, FAX#: (386)776-1448 or email: Craig.Liney@dep.state.fl.us. A copy of the draft plan and agenda are available before the date of the public meeting online at <https://www.fldepnet.org/public-notices>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Craig Liney as listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Craig Liney as listed above.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 Division of Recreation and Parks

The Division of Recreation and Parks announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 10, 2016, 9:00 a.m. (EDT)
 PLACE: Madison County Senior Center, 1161 SW Harvey Greene Drive, Madison, Florida 32340

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Presentation and discussion of the proposed unit management plan update for Madison Blue Spring State Park with the advisory group members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Craig Liney, Park Manager, Madison Blue Spring State Park, 8300 NE State Road 6, Lee, Florida 32059, PH#: (386)362-2746, FAX#: (386)776-1448 or email: Craig.Liney@dep.state.fl.us. A copy of the draft plan and agenda are available before the date of the public meeting online at <https://www.fldepnet.org/public-notices>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Craig Liney as listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Craig Liney as listed above.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Recreation and Parks

The Division of Recreation and Parks announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 7, 2016, 5:00 p.m. (CDT)

PLACE: Eden Gardens State Park, 181 Eden Gardens Road, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Presentation of the proposed unit management plan update for Deer Lake State Park.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Matthew Allen, Park Manager, Deer Lake State Park, 357 Main Park Road, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459, PH#: (850)267-8300, FAX#: (850)267-8306 or email: Matthew.Allen@dep.state.fl.us. A copy of the draft plan and agenda are available before the date of the public meeting online at <https://www.fldepnet.org/public-notice>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Matthew Allen as listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Matthew Allen as listed above.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Recreation and Parks

The Division of Recreation and Parks announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 8, 2016, 9:00 a.m. (CDT)

PLACE: Eden Gardens State Park, 181 Eden Gardens Road, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Presentation and discussion of the proposed unit management plan update for Deer Lake State Park with the advisory group members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Matthew Allen, Park Manager, Deer Lake State Park, 357 Main Park Road, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459, PH#: (850)267-8300, FAX#: (850)267-8306 or email: Matthew.Allen@dep.state.fl.us. A copy of the draft plan and agenda are available before the date of the public meeting online at <https://www.fldepnet.org/public-notice>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Matthew Allen as listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Matthew Allen as listed above.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

The Board of Dentistry announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 8, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Department of Health, 4042 Bald Cypress Way, Room #301, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review reconsideration cases.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Department of Health, Board of Dentistry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258. If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made. Those who are hearing impaired, using TDD equipment can call the Florida Telephone Relay System at 1(800)955-8771. Persons requiring special accommodations due to disability or physical impairment should contact: Jennifer Wenhold at (850)245-4474.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

The Department of Financial Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 8, 2016, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m., Eastern Time

PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1250, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida PALM Executive Steering Committee will meet to discuss status of the Florida PALM Project.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Florida PALM Website: <http://myfloridacfo.com/floridapalm/ProjectReferences.htm>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least five days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jenifer Hartsfield at (850)410-9025 or FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: If you have any questions or would like to submit public comment regarding the Florida PALM Executive Steering Committee, please email FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com.

PASCO-PINELLAS AREA AGENCY ON AGING

The AREA AGENCY ON AGING OF PASCO-PINELLAS announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 7, 2016, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Galen Wilson Dining Center - Pasco County Elderly Nutrition, 8600 Galen Wilson Blvd., Port Richey, FL 34668

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Area Agency on Aging of Pasco-Pinellas, Inc. (AAAPP) for Planning and Service Area 5, will present its 2017-2019 Area Plan for the distribution of funds under the federal Older Americans Act of 1965, as amended, to projects providing services to the elderly residents of Pasco and Pinellas counties at this public hearing.

During the Public Hearing, the following Older Americans Act (OAA) and Local Service Program (LSP) Service Provider Continuing Applications will be available for:

Pasco County: OAA Title IIIB & LSP Emergency Alert Response, OAA Title IIIB & LSP Legal, OAA Title IIIB & LSP Homemaker, OAA Title IIIB & LSP Adult Day Care, OAA Title IIIB & LSP Chore, OAA Title IIIB & LSP Transportation, OAA Title C1, C2 & LSP Nutrition, OAA Title IIIIEG Legal

Pinellas County: OAA Title IIIB & LSP Emergency Alert Response, OAA Title IIIB & LSP Legal, OAA Title IIIB & LSP Homemaker, OAA Title IIIB & LSP Adult Day Care, OAA Title IIIB & LSP Chore, OAA Title IIIB & LSP Transportation, OAA Title C1, C2 & LSP Nutrition, OAA Title IIIIEG Legal

Pasco & Pinellas: OAA Title IIIB & LSP Counseling, OAA Title IIID Disease Prevention and Health Promotion

The AAAPP proposes to continue to provide the following services directly in Pasco and Pinellas counties: Older Americans Act (OAA) Title IIIB & Community Care for the Elderly (CCE) Intake Services and OAA Title IIIIE Family Caregiver Support Program – Screening and Assessment Services

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jason Martino at (727)570-9696, ext. 272.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jason Martino at (727)570-9696, ext. 272. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency

using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jason Martino at (727)570-9696, ext. 272.

FLORIDA SELF-INSURERS GUARANTY ASSOCIATION

The Florida Self-Insurers Guaranty Association, Inc. announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 9, 2016, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Florida Self-Insurers Guaranty Association, Inc., 1427 E. Piedmont Drive, 2nd Floor, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board of Directors will discuss general business of the Association.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brian Gee, Executive Director, Florida Self-Insurers Guaranty Association, Inc., 1427 E. Piedmont Drive, 2nd Floor, Tallahassee, FL 32308, (850)222-1882.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jane Strickland, Administrative Assistant, Florida Self-Insurers Guaranty Association at (850)222-1882. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

MOFFITT CANCER CENTER & RESEARCH INSTITUTE

The H. Lee Moffitt Cancer Center & Research Institute, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 7, 2016, 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Moffitt Cancer Center, Stabile Research Building Trustees Boardroom

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the general business of the Board of Directors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kim Chewning at (813)745-3229.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kim Chewning at (813)745-3229. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION

The Citizens Property Insurance Corporation Market Accountability Advisory Committee (MAAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 21, 2016, 9:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.
 PLACE: Sheraton Orlando North, 600 N. Lake Destiny Drive, Maitland, FL 32751; teleconference: 1(866)361-7525, Conference ID: 7849939192#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Subject matter includes but not limited to Clearinghouse, Depopulation, and Product Changes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.citizensfla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker at (850)513-3744. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2312 Killlearn Center Blvd., Building A, Tallahassee, FL 32309, Barbara.walker@citizensfla.com.

ATKINS – TALLAHASSEE

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 7, 2016, 5:30 p.m. (open house), 6:00 p.m. (formal presentation), followed by a public comment period

PLACE: Perdido Bay United Methodist Church Activity Center, 13660 Innerarity Point Road, Pensacola, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Proposed improvements to State Road (S.R.) 292 (Perdido Key Drive) from the Alabama state line to County Road 292A (Innerarity Point Road/Gulf Beach Highway) in Escambia County, Florida. Financial Project ID# 421011-1-28-01.

The proposed improvements consist of both short-term and long-term recommendations. The short-term recommendation consists of the construction of a multi-use path along S.R. 292 (Perdido Key Drive) from the western entrance of Perdido Key State Park to Gongora Drive. This improvement is funded and being advanced. The long-term recommendation is to widen S.R. 292 (Perdido Key Drive) to four lanes, add bicycle lanes and sidewalks/multi-use trail from the Alabama state line to County Road 292A (Innerarity Point Road/Gulf Beach Highway). The widening recommendation is not funded in the local Cost Feasible Plan and consequently not being advanced. This public hearing is being conducted to give interested persons an opportunity to express their views concerning the location, conceptual design, and social, economic, and environmental effects of the proposed improvements. Draft project documents will be available for public review from May 17, 2016 to June 17, 2016, at the Milton Operations

Center, 6025 Old Bagdad Highway, Milton, Florida, Monday through Friday: 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. and at the Perdido Key Area Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Center, 15500 Perdido Key Drive, Perdido Key, Florida, Monday through Friday: 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. and Saturday through Sunday: 10:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Persons wishing to submit written statements, in place of or in addition to oral statements, may do so at the hearing or by sending them to Peggy Kelley, FDOT Project Manager, 1074 Highway 90, Chipley, FL 32428 or by email at peggy.kelley@fdot.state.fl.us. All statements postmarked on or before June 17, 2016, will become part of the public hearing record.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ian Satter, FDOT District Three Public Information Director, at 1(888)638-0250, extension 1205 or via e-mail at ian.satter@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Peggy Kelley toll-free 1(888)638-0250, extension 1517. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ian Satter, FDOT District Three Public Information Director, at 1(888)638-0250, extension 1205 or via e-mail at ian.satter@dot.state.fl.us.

VHB

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 21, 2016, 5:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m. (CDT)

PLACE: Crowne Plaza Pensacola Grand, 200 East Gregory Street, Pensacola, Florida 32501

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 This is the second public meeting to be held as part of a community-based evaluation to provide for the long-term transportation needs within this regionally-significant corridor. The purpose of the Interstate Master Plan is to develop an integrated multimodal transportation system, which is economically efficient, environmentally sound and moves people and goods in an energy-efficient manner. The intent of the alternatives public meeting is to discuss the evaluation process, present alternatives being evaluated, and solicit additional alternatives from the public for evaluation. FDOT representatives will be available to discuss proposed

improvements, answer questions, and receive comments. Your comments are welcomed and appreciated.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Victoria Wilson, Project Manager for FDOT at 1074 Highway 90 Chipley, Florida 32428, by phone at (850)330-1279, or via email at Victoria.Wilson@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Victoria Wilson, FDOT Project Manager, toll free at 1(888)638-0250, extension 1279. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ian Satter, District Public Information Director, at 1(888)638-0250, extension 1205 or via email at ian.satter@dot.state.fl.us or visit the project website at www.i-110masterplanflorida.com.

Section VII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
Division of State Fire Marshal

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 24, 2016, the Department of Financial Services, Division of State Fire Marshal has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Avcon, Inc., o/b/o Kaman Precision Products, Inc. on March 15, 2016. The following is a summary of the agency’s disposition of the petition:

The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published March 22, 2016, in Vol. 42, No. 56 of the Florida Administrative Register. The Petition asks whether a proposed structure(s) will comply with NFPA 495-Explosive Materials Code sections 9.2.3, 9.3.1(b), and Table 9.4.1(b) Note 13. The Petition was answered in the affirmative. The structure(s) will comply with sections 9.2.3, 9.3.1(b), and Table 9.4.1(b) Note 13, pursuant to section 1.5 Equivalency.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Colleen N.Wertz Rio, Assistant General Counsel, Department of Financial Services, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0333 or colleen.rio@myfloridacfo.com.

Section VIII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

Section X

**Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

Section XI

**Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MIAMI DADE COLLEGE
11011 S.W. 104th STREET
MIAMI, FL 33176-3393

Bid(s) listed below will be accepted in the PURCHASING DEPARTMENT, Room 9254, by 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 21, 2016.

Prospective bidders may view bid forms, and related documents, at College’s Purchasing Department website, www.mdc.edu/purchasing.

BID NUMBER BID TITLE

ITB 2016-7-36 Power Sweeping/Cleaning Of Parking Lot Areas, Garages & Roadways College-Wide

If a person decides to appeal any decision with respect to any matter considered at the above cited meeting, you will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose you may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by writing to: Miami Dade College, Office of the Purchasing Director, 11011 S.W. 104 Street, Miami, FL 33176 or by calling (305)237-2402.

Should you have any questions, please contact:

Monica V. Garcia

Buyer – Purchasing Department, Miami Dade College

Email: mgarcia@mdc.edu

Phone: (305)237-0008

Fax: (305)237-0024

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Tomoka Correctional Institution Dorms A, B, C, & E Roof Replacement

Advertisement for Bids

Bids are requested from certified roofing contractors by the Florida Department of Corrections (FDC), for the construction of:

Project #: NX-27

Project Name & Location: Tomoka Correctional Institution Dorms A, B, C & E Roof Replacement, 3950 Tiger Bay Road, Daytona Beach, Florida 32124.

Performance Bond and Labor and Material Payment Bond: If the construction Contract award amount is \$100,000 or less, a Performance Bond and a Labor and Material Payment Bond are not required.

Public Entity Crime Information Statement: A person, or affiliate, who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime, may not submit a Bid on a Contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a Bid on a Contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit Bids on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a Contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes (F.S.) for Category Two, for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Prequalification: Each Bidder, whose field is governed by Chapter 399, 489, and 633 F.S., for licensure or certification, must submit prequalification evidence of their eligibility to submit Bids, as soon as possible. Bidders must receive confirmation of their prequalification five (5) calendar days prior to the bid opening date. If not previously qualified by

the Department for the current biennium (July 1 through June 30) of odd numbered years, or you are unsure, please contact Mr. John Melton, at melton.john@mail.dc.state.fl.us for prequalification instructions. After the bid opening, the low Bidder must qualify in accordance with Rule 60D-5.004, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). A copy of the rule requirements is included in the “Instruction to Bidders,” under Article B-2 “Bidder Qualification Requirements and Procedures.”

Sealed Bids will be received, publicly opened, and read aloud on:

Date and Time: June 29th, 2016, at 3:00 P.M., Eastern Time (ET).

Place: MLD Architects, 211 John Knox Rd, Suite 105, Tallahassee, Florida 32303.

Any person with a qualified disability requiring special accommodations at the pre-bid conference, and/or bid opening, shall contact the person listed below at least (5) business days prior to the event. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact this office by using Florida Relay Services by dialing 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

Bid: Bids must be submitted, in full, in accordance with the requirements of the Drawings, Specifications, Bidding Conditions, and Contractual Conditions, which may be examined and obtained from the: Architect listed below.

Architect/Engineer: MLD Architects

Name & Title: Iain Harnden, Vice President

Telephone: (850)385-9200,

Email:

IainHarndenMLD@gmail.com

Full sets of Drawings and specifications may be purchased by licensed Roofing Contractors for a Non-refundable price of \$20 per electronic set from the Architect/Engineer; partial sets may not be purchased. Bidder must pay postage/shipping.

A mandatory pre-bid conference will be held on June 8th at 10:00 a.m., ET at the Tomoka Correctional Institution’s Administration Building conference room. A brief walk-through of the work area(s) will be conducted as part of the mandatory pre-bid conference. Everyone attending the mandatory pre-bid conference must have completed a background screening, have a valid driver’s license, or a valid photo ID, and must sign in and out at the Tomoka Correctional Institution’s Administrative Office. For a background check, interested parties must send an email to Arthur Cosgrove, Cosgrove.Arthur@mail.dc.state.fl.us at least two (2) business days prior to the date of the site visit, and furnish them with the following information on all attendees: Attendee’s full name, social security number, date of birth, gender, race, driver’s license number, and state of issuance. Persons present as attendees must be the same individuals for whom information was provided and must be approved by the Department prior to the site visit. For security reasons,

admittance of any person not previously approved is at the sole discretion of the Warden. Bidders who did not seek prior approval may be denied access.

Note: Any technical questions regarding this Bid, or requests for substitutions, must be submitted in writing, by email, to the address listed below, and must be received no later than June 15th, 2016 @ 5:00 p.m. ET. Only written questions and answers will be binding. Email: LendlHodgeMLD@gmail.com please put "Tomoka Correctional Institution Bid" in the subject line.

Contract Award: Bid Tabulation and Notice of Award Recommendation will be sent to Bidders by email, return receipt requested. If no protest is filed per Article B-22 of the Instructions to Bidders, "Notice and Protest Procedures," the Contract will be awarded by the Secretary, Florida Department of Corrections. The Department reserves the right to reject any or all Bids.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Putnam Correctional Institution Dorms "E" and "F" Roof Replacement
Advertisement for Bids

Bids are requested from certified roofing contractors by the Florida Department of Corrections (FDC), for the construction of:

Project #: NX-28

Project Name & Location: Putnam Correctional Institution Dorms 'E' and 'F' Roof Replacement, 128 Yelvington Road, East Palatka, Florida 32131.

Performance Bond and Labor and Material Payment Bond: If the construction Contract award amount is \$100,000 or less, a Performance Bond and a Labor and Material Payment Bond are not required.

Public Entity Crime Information Statement: A person, or affiliate, who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime, may not submit a Bid on a Contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a Bid on a Contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit Bids on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a Contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes (F.S.) for Category Two, for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Prequalification: Each Bidder, whose field is governed by Chapter 399, 489, and 633 F.S., for licensure or certification, must submit prequalification evidence of their eligibility to submit Bids, as soon as possible. Bidders must receive

confirmation of their prequalification five (5) calendar days prior to the bid opening date. If not previously qualified by the Department for the current biennium (July 1 through June 30) of odd numbered years, or you are unsure, please contact Mr. John Melton, at melton.john@mail.dc.state.fl.us for prequalification instructions. After the bid opening, the low Bidder must qualify in accordance with Rule 60D-5.004, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). A copy of the rule requirements is included in the "Instruction to Bidders," under Article B-2 "Bidder Qualification Requirements and Procedures."

Sealed Bids will be received, publicly opened, and read aloud on:

Date and Time: June 29th, 2016, at 2:30 P.M., Eastern Time (ET).

Place: MLD Architects, 211 John Knox Rd., Suite 105, Tallahassee, Florida 32303.

Any person with a qualified disability requiring special accommodations at the pre-bid conference, and/or bid opening, shall contact the person listed below at least (5) business days prior to the event. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact this office by using Florida Relay Services by dialing 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

Bid: Bids must be submitted, in full, in accordance with the requirements of the Drawings, Specifications, Bidding Conditions, and Contractual Conditions, which may be examined and obtained from the: Architect listed below.

Architect/Engineer: MLD Architects

Name & Title: Iain Harnden, Vice President

Telephone: (850)385-9200, Email: IainHarndenMLD@gmail.com

Full sets of Drawings and specifications may be purchased by licensed Roofing Contractors for a Non-refundable price of \$20 per electronic set from the Architect/Engineer; partial sets may not be purchased. Bidder must pay postage/shipping.

A mandatory pre-bid conference will be held on June 7th at 3:00 p.m., ET at the Putnam Correctional Institution's Administration Building conference room. A brief walk-through of the work area(s) will be conducted as part of the mandatory pre-bid conference. Everyone attending the mandatory pre-bid conference must have completed a background screening, have a valid driver's license, or a valid photo ID, and must sign in and out at the Putnam Correctional Institution's Administrative Office. For a background check, interested parties must send an email to Wayne Shifflett at shifflett.wayne@mail.dc.state.fl.us at least two (2) business days prior to the date of the site visit, and furnish them with the following information on all attendees: Attendee's full name, social security number, date of birth, gender, race, driver's license number, and state of issuance. Persons present as attendees must be the same individuals for whom

information was provided and must be approved by the Department prior to the site visit. For security reasons, admittance of any person not previously approved is at the sole discretion of the Warden. Bidders who did not seek prior approval may be denied access.

Note: Any technical questions regarding this Bid, or requests for substitutions, must be submitted in writing, by email, to the address listed below, and must be received no later than June 15th, 2016 @ 5:00 p.m. ET. Only written questions and answers will be binding. Email: LendlHodgeMLD@gmail.com please put "Putnam Correctional Institution Bid" in the subject line.

Contract Award: Bid Tabulation and Notice of Award Recommendation will be sent to Bidders by email, return receipt requested. If no protest is filed per Article B-22 of the Instructions to Bidders, "Notice and Protest Procedures," the Contract will be awarded by the Secretary, Florida Department of Corrections. The Department reserves the right to reject any or all Bids.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Central Florida Reception Center Dorm "B" and Multipurpose Building Roof Replacement
Advertisement for Bids

Bids are requested from certified roofing contractors by the Florida Department of Corrections (FDC), for the construction of:

Project #: NX-34

Project Name & Location: Central Florida Reception Center Dorm "B" And Multipurpose Building Roof Replacement, 7000 H C Kelley Road, Orlando, Florida 32831.

Performance Bond and Labor and Material Payment Bond: If the construction Contract award amount is \$100,000 or less, a Performance Bond and a Labor and Material Payment Bond are not required.

Public Entity Crime Information Statement: A person, or affiliate, who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime, may not submit a Bid on a Contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a Bid on a Contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit Bids on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a Contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes (F.S.) for Category Two, for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Prequalification: Each Bidder, whose field is governed by Chapter 399, 489, and 633 F.S., for licensure or certification,

must submit prequalification evidence of their eligibility to submit Bids, as soon as possible. Bidders must receive confirmation of their prequalification five (5) calendar days prior to the bid opening date. If not previously qualified by the Department for the current biennium (July 1 through June 30) of odd numbered years, or you are unsure, please contact: Mr. John Melton, at melton.john@mail.dc.state.fl.us for prequalification instructions. After the bid opening, the low Bidder must qualify in accordance with Rule 60D-5.004, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). A copy of the rule requirements is included in the "Instruction to Bidders," under Article B-2 "Bidder Qualification Requirements and Procedures."

Sealed Bids will be received, publicly opened, and read aloud on:

Date and Time: June 29th, 2016, at 3:30 p.m., Eastern Time (ET).

Place: MLD Architects, 211 John Knox Rd, Suite 105, Tallahassee, Florida 32303

Any person with a qualified disability requiring special accommodations at the pre-bid conference, and/or bid opening, shall contact the person listed below at least (5) business days prior to the event. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact this office by using Florida Relay Services by dialing 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

Bid: Bids must be submitted, in full, in accordance with the requirements of the Drawings, Specifications, Bidding Conditions, and Contractual Conditions, which may be examined and obtained from the: Architect listed below.

Architect/Engineer: MLD Architects

Name & Title: Iain Harnden, Vice President

Telephone: (850)385-9200, Email: IainHarndenMLD@gmail.com

Full sets of Drawings and specifications may be purchased by licensed Roofing Contractors for a Non-refundable price of \$20 per electronic set from the Architect/Engineer; partial sets may not be purchased. Bidder must pay postage/shipping.

A mandatory pre-bid conference will be held on June 8th at 3:00 p.m., ET at the Central Florida Reception Center's Administration Building conference room. A brief walk-through of the work area(s) will be conducted as part of the mandatory pre-bid conference. Everyone attending the mandatory pre-bid conference must have completed a background screening, have a valid driver's license, or a valid photo ID, and must sign in and out at the Central Florida Reception Center's Administrative Office. For a background check, interested parties must send an email to Hansell Bruce at bruceiii.hansel@mail.dc.state.fl.us at least two (2) business days prior to the date of the site visit, and furnish them with the following information on all attendees: Attendee's full name, social security number, date of birth, gender, race,

driver’s license number, and state of issuance. Persons present as attendees must be the same individuals for whom information was provided and must be approved by the Department prior to the site visit. For security reasons, admittance of any person not previously approved is at the sole discretion of the Warden. Bidders who did not seek prior approval may be denied access.

Note: Any technical questions regarding this Bid, or requests for substitutions, must be submitted in writing, by email, to the address listed below, and must be received no later than June 15th, 2016 @ 5:00 p.m. ET. Only written questions and answers will be binding. Email: LendlHodgeMLD@gmail.com please put “Central Florida Reception Center Bid” in the subject line.

Contract Award: Bid Tabulation and Notice of Award Recommendation will be sent to Bidders by email, return receipt requested. If no protest is filed per Article B-22 of the Instructions to Bidders, “Notice and Protest Procedures,” the Contract will be awarded by the Secretary, Florida Department of Corrections. The Department reserves the right to reject any or all Bids.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Marion Correctional Institution Dorm “A” and Warehouse Reroof

Advertisement for Bids

Bids are requested from certified roofing contractors by the Florida Department of Corrections (FDC), for the construction of:

Project #: NX-11

Project Name & Location: Marion Correctional Institution Dorm “A” and Warehouse Reroof, 3269 NW 105th Street, Ocala, Florida 34475.

Performance Bond and Labor and Material Payment Bond: If the construction Contract award amount is \$100,000 or less, a Performance Bond and a Labor and Material Payment Bond are not required.

Public Entity Crime Information Statement: A person, or affiliate, who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime, may not submit a Bid on a Contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a Bid on a Contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit Bids on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a Contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes (F.S.) for Category Two, for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Prequalification: Each Bidder, whose field is governed by Chapter 399, 489, and 633 F.S., for licensure or certification, must submit prequalification evidence of their eligibility to submit Bids, as soon as possible. Bidders must receive confirmation of their prequalification five (5) calendar days prior to the bid opening date. If not previously qualified by the Department for the current biennium (July 1 through June 30) of odd numbered years, or you are unsure, please contact Mr. John Melton, at melton.john@mail.dc.state.fl.us for prequalification instructions. After the bid opening, the low Bidder must qualify in accordance with Rule 60D-5.004, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). A copy of the rule requirements is included in the “Instruction to Bidders,” under Article B-2 “Bidder Qualification Requirements and Procedures.”

Sealed Bids will be received, publicly opened, and read aloud on:

Date and Time: June 29th, 2016, at 2:00 p.m., Eastern Time (ET).

Place: MLD Architects, 211 John Knox Rd, Suite 105, Tallahassee, Florida 32303.

Any person with a qualified disability requiring special accommodations at the pre-bid conference, and/or bid opening, shall contact the person listed below at least (5) business days prior to the event. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact this office by using Florida Relay Services by dialing 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

Bid: Bids must be submitted, in full, in accordance with the requirements of the Drawings, Specifications, Bidding Conditions, and Contractual Conditions, which may be examined and obtained from the: Architect listed below.

Architect/Engineer: MLD Architects

Name & Title: Iain Harnden, Vice President

Telephone: (850)385-9200, Email: IainHarndenMLD@gmail.com

Full sets of Drawings and specifications may be purchased by licensed Roofing Contractors for a Non-refundable price of \$20 per electronic set from the Architect/Engineer; partial sets may not be purchased. Bidder must pay postage/shipping.

A mandatory pre-bid conference will be held on June 7th at 10:00 a.m., ET at the Marion Correctional Institution’s Administration Building conference room. A brief walk-through of the work area(s) will be conducted as part of the mandatory pre-bid conference. Everyone attending the mandatory pre-bid conference must have completed a background screening, have a valid driver’s license, or a valid photo ID, and must sign in and out at the Marion Correctional Institution’s Administrative Office. For a background check, interested parties must send an email to Ryall Raymond at ryall.raymond@mail.dc.state.fl.us at least two (2) business days prior to the date of the site visit, and furnish them with

the following information on all attendees: Attendee’s full name, social security number, date of birth, gender, race, driver’s license number, and state of issuance. Persons present as attendees must be the same individuals for whom information was provided and must be approved by the Department prior to the site visit. For security reasons, admittance of any person not previously approved is at the sole discretion of the Warden. Bidders who did not seek prior approval may be denied access.

Note: Any technical questions regarding this Bid, or requests for substitutions, must be submitted in writing, by email, to the address listed below, and must be received no later than June 15th, 2016 @ 5:00 p.m. ET. Only written questions and answers will be binding. Email: LendlHodgeMLD@gmail.com please put “Marion Correctional Institution Bid” in the subject line.

Contract Award: Bid Tabulation and Notice of Award Recommendation will be sent to Bidders by email, return receipt requested. If no protest is filed per Article B-22 of the Instructions to Bidders, “Notice and Protest Procedures,” the Contract will be awarded by the Secretary, Florida Department of Corrections. The Department reserves the right to reject any or all Bids.

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

“ITN 10402 - Public Meetings”

“ITN 10402 – the Department of Juvenile Justice is seeking responses for services for an Optimized Day Treatment Program in Circuit 19. All public meetings for this ITN are advertised on the Vendor Bid System at:

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=127070”

**BRASFIELD & GORRIE, LLC
UF O’CONNELL CENTER - CONCRETE PAVING SCOPE
BID ADVERTISEMENT**

Brasfield & Gorrie, LLC will now be taking sealed bid proposals for the CONCRETE PAVING SCOPE on the UF Stephen C. O’Connell Center Expansion and Renovation project in Gainesville, FL. Sealed Bids are due by no later than June 1, 2016. Sealed bids must either be hand delivered or mailed to the following address:

Brasfield & Gorrie, LLC
c/o Adam Cowan
941 West Morse Blvd., Suite 200
Winter Park, FL 32789

For any questions, please contact:
Steven Nickels
snickels@brasfieldgorrie.com
(407)562-4661

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

**NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF UNSOLICITED PROPOSAL
AND INVITATION TO SUBMIT PROPOSAL**

The Indian River County Board of County Commissioners has received an unsolicited proposal submitted under the provisions of Section 287.05712, Florida Statutes, Public-Private Partnerships, for the establishment and long term operation and maintenance of a recreational trail system at Oyster Bar Marsh.

The proposal was discussed at the Board of County Commission meeting on May 17, 2016 (items 5.E and 14.A.1) (see

<http://www.ircgov.com/Boards/BCC/video2016.asp?v=167023292&f=051716> for video and <http://www.ircgov.com/Boards/BCC/2016/agendas/BCC051716AP.pdf> for the proposal).

Pursuant to Section 287.05712(4)(b), Florida Statutes, the County provides this notice of its intent to develop a comprehensive agreement to undertake this project. The County will accept other proposals for the project until 2:00 P.M. on June 21, 2016. Proposals shall be submitted to the Indian River County Purchasing Division, 1800 27th Street, Vero Beach, FL 32960. Late proposals will not be accepted or considered.

DAYTONA STATE COLLEGE

**DAYTONA STATE COLLEGE
Professional Design Services
RFQ #16-016**

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 287.055, Florida Statutes, the “Consultants’ Competitive Negotiations Act”, Daytona State College hereby publicly announces it will consider qualified professional firms, registered to do work in the State of Florida, for a project requiring architectural design services. The project consists of remodeling space at the Daytona Campus Building 1200 (Culinary Arts) into an area that will serve as our new lab classroom for the Beer & Wine Institute. The total project grant is \$1.2M inclusive of all fees and furnishings. Firms desiring consideration must submit proposals no later than 12:00 p.m. on June 27, 2016, to the Facilities Planning Department, Daytona State College, Building 430A/Room 100, 1200 W. International Speedway Blvd., Daytona Beach, FL 32114. Interested parties may obtain information by contacting: nielseb@daytonastate.edu or by visiting our website at <http://www.daytonastate.edu/fp/proposals.html>.

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

The Agency for Health Care Administration identified Rules 59A-35.060 and 59G-6.040 in its 2015-2016 Annual Regulatory Plan as being required to implement laws enacted or amended within the previous 12 months. Upon review, the Agency has determined that the aforementioned rules were included in error.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
SITING COORDINATION OFFICE**

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

The Department of Environmental Protection announces the cancellation of a hearing:

DATE AND TIME: June 6, 2016, 10:00 a.m. and continuing to June 7, 2016, as necessary.

PLACE: Macclenny City Hall, City Council Meeting Room, 118 East Macclenny Avenue, Macclenny, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: CANCELLATION OF HEARING: The certification hearing scheduled for June 6 and 7, 2016, and noticed on March 31, 2016, for the proposed Duval-Raven 230kV Transmission Line, Transmission Line Site Certification Application number TA16-17, DOAH Case number 16-0276TL, DEP Office of General Counsel Case Number 16-0012 has been cancelled. In accordance with the Florida Transmission Line Siting Act, Section 403.527(6)(a), F.S., on May 10, 2016, all parties to this proceeding stipulated that there are no disputed issues of material fact or law to be raised at the certification hearing and filed a motion requesting that the Administrative Law Judge cancel the certification hearing and relinquish jurisdiction to the Department of Environmental Protection. On May 23, 2016, Administrative Law Judge Bram D.E. Canter issued an order granting the request pursuant to Section 403.527(6)(b), F.S. to cancel the hearing. Pursuant to Section 403.529(1), F.S., the Department of Environmental Protection will prepare and issue a Final Order within 40 days of the Judge's Order. For more information, you may contact: Mr. Bobby Bull, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 5500, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, (850)717-9000.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

Notice of Emergency Action

On May 25, 2016, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of Registration with regard to the registration of A Stop Pain Management, LLC., Registration # 780. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon

the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes. (2015). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On May 25, 2016, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension of License with regard to the license of Lotoya Quenna Williams, R.N., License # 9263903, a/k/a Lotoya Quenna Rhymer, A.R.N.P., a/k/a Latoya Q. Rhymer, A.R.N.P. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes. (2015). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On May 25, 2016, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension of License with regard to the license of Lauria Walker, L.P.N., License # 5181424. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes. (2015). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On May 25, 2016, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension of Certificate with regard to the certificate of Annie S. Hayes, C.N.A., Certificate # 95888. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes. (2015). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On May 25, 2016, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of Registration with regard to the registration of A Stop Pain Management, LLC., Registration # 780. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes. (2015). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes. (2015). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On May 25, 2016, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Melissa D. Haggard, L.P.N., License # 1282101. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes. (2015). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On May 25, 2016, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension of License with regard to the license of Elaine Schofield, C.N.A., Certificate # 194742. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes. (2015). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On May 26, 2016, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Jennifer Dalia Friar, R.N., License # 9338487. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to